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From: s2

Sent: Thursday, 29 February 2024 1:20 PM

To:

Subject: ACA complaint - ACA-2024-0496095 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

His22

As requested, see preliminary assessment of ACA complaint from -eceived today (ACA-2024-0496095).

We have not sought any removal action yet or responded to the complainant.

Regards,
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From: $22

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 5:34 PM

To: 522

Cc: s22

Subject: LS-324: Review of s 88 notice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
Attachments: Legal Service Request Form-LS-324.pdf; 2024 03 20 - ACA-2024-0496095 - Section

88 Removal notice to X Corp - Legal Reviewed.docx; 2024 03 20 -
ACA-2024-0496095 - SoR - s88 Removal notice to X Corp - Legal Reviewed.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Hi s 22

$22  and | have reviewed the draft removal notice and statement of reasons to X Corp. Please find these attached
with comments and tracked changes for your consideration.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

s22

s22
Lawyer

A ‘ ) eSafetyCommissioner

Australian Governenest
\ B
K}

o
w> esafety.gov.au

000

eSafety acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, waters and community. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to Elders
past, present and emerging.
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From: 22

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 12:39 PM

To:

Subject: RE: LS-324: Review of s 88 notice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
Attachments: 2024 03 21 - ACA-2024-0496095 - Section 88 Removal notice to X Corp - Legal

Reviewed.docx; 2024 03 21 - ACA-2024-0496095 - SoR - s88 Removal notice to X
Corp - Legal Reviewed.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

sz
| have accepted all but one change (in the Notice) which incorrectly states that the complainan_

The rest of the Notice and SOR looks good to me.

Thanks,

Sent: Thursday, Marc ; :

To: R

Subject: FW: LS-324: Review of s 88 notice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

i
See below and attached from legal.
Can you let me know if you are happy with their changes (and if so accept them), then | will sign.

Thanks

From:$22

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:34 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: LS-324: Review of s 88 notice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

HiS22

-and | have reviewed the draft removal notice and statement of reasons to X Corp. Please find these attached

1



with comments and tracked changes for your consideration.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,
s22

s22

Lawyer

s22

esafety.gov.au

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





